From: Sally Taylor <sally@faaa.net>

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 1:55 PM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Michael Nguyen <michael@faaa.net>; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; Kathy Sandranovic
<Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com>

Subject: AM2020/3 Directions _Draft Directions

Dear Associate,

The above matter is listed before his Honour tomorrow afternoon. To assist the parties the FAAA
has drafted Directions for discussion.

| would appreciate the draft being placed on the Aircraft Cabin Crew Award 2010 4 Yearly Award
Review site.

Yours Sincerely

Sally

Sally Taylor

Industrial Officer

FAAA

International Division

Flight Attendants' Association of Australia
20 Ewan Street, Mascot NSW 2020

e: sally@faaa.net

p: +61 2 8337 1111

w: www.faaa.net

=

In office Mon, Tues, Thurs,Frid.
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Fair Work Act 2009
s.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards

4 yearly review of modern award
(AM2020/3 and others)

DEPUTY PRESIDENT GOSTENCNIK MELBOURNE, 2020

It is directed that:

1.

On or before 4pm on Friday 29 May, 2020 the FAAA will file in the Commission
evidence and materials in support of its position;

On or before 4.00 pm on Friday 21 August 2020 each interested party is to
file in the Commission submissions and evidence in reply and in support of
their position;

On or before 4.00 pm on Friday 2 October 2020 the FAAA is to file
submissions and evidence in reply.

The matter is listed for hearing in Sydney on....

5. Leave is granted to apply generally.

6. All material should be sent to amod@fwc.gov.au.

PRESIDENT
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